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Question 1:   

Who currently provides the dietician services and dietary management services?        

• Nutrition Management Services 

Question 2: 

  Is the current vendor providing Option 1 or Option 2 services as described in the RFP?      

• Option 1 

Question 3: 

How much is the current contract? 

• $101,430.00 

Question 4: 

Is the state of DE satisfied with the current vendor services? 

• Yes 

Question 5:   

Would a FTE Dietician be able to work more than 40 hours a week? 

• No, we are looking for one person to provide both services for up to 1800 
hours per fiscal year. 

Question 6: 

Is there any overtime required? 

• No 

Question 7: 

Is there any on call coverage required? 

• No 


